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DATE: November 30, 1998 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Tech. 

FROM: Jackie Gilchrist, Division of Water and WaStCWatcr.i lr-1 _ 
Samantha McRae, Division of Legal Services /"·-rlJ. ~ 

RE: Docket No. 981284-WU- Request by Florida Water Services Corporation for approval 
of tariff filing to provide reclaimed water service in Deltona service area in Volusia 
County. 

Please defer Item Nwnber 37 from the Tuesday. December 1. 1998, Agenda Conference 
to the December lS, 1998, Agenda Conference. The utility. Florida Water Services 
Corporation, waived tbe sixty day suspension deadline of Section 367.091(5) , Florida Statutes, 
until the December lS, 1998, Agenda Conference. The utility waived the statutory deadline to 
allow staff the opport:unity to fully assess tbe case and submit a recommendation on the merits 
of lbe utility's request to the December lSth Agenda Conference. 

SAM/lw 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Lowe, Golden, Rieger) 
Division of Legal Services (Jaber, Gervasi) 
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Ms. Roaune Gervasi 
Senior AUDJMY 
Publlc Service Commiuion 
2540 Shumard Oak BouJeYII'd 
TalJah•~tee, FL 32399-0150 

November 30, 1998 

by J'edenl Espna A 
FaeeleDei!Q..41Un5 

Re: Docket No.981214 - hq\lllt by Florida Waw Servicaa CorpoNtion for 
approval of.ut' ftUDa 10 provide teda1Jned Wider lerVice in Deltona 
.vtoe II'C& iD Volulla Comity 

Dear MI. Octvui; 

I write to IDCIIDIOrialill P1crida Waer Service Corporation'• c:onditioaal waiver of 
the sixty-day IUipeDiiooroquiremcat o!Sec:doo 367.091 ($).Florida Statutea, u.ntll 
Dcc:embw 15, 1998. 'I1dl Wllverllmlde ID reUalcc on your repre••tation that staff 
Intends to have ita l8C>'"'" •dadon on fiDa1 ectioll in tbll docket coaaiderecL.t tbc 
Comrnialion'a J'\oranlw 1,.. ~ CODfcrcoce. In CODiidc:radoD o( thiJ waiver aDd the 
pendina rccomrnmt.tioa for die 15• 11aoda. I mafntaJn tbllt it is wmecesmy for tbc 
comml.aloo to voce tomozrow oa tt.ltltft zecamaendetlon ft1tc:l on November 191Dd 
hereby request that tblt mx1 nR!endedOD be I1IDO'Yed from c:ouldentioo. 

If you have my questloos, pleue fed free to contact me at ( 407) 880-0058, ext. 
260. 

c: Ken Hoflioan 850-611-651$ (by fa) 
Samantha Me~ 150-413-6203 (by fax) 
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